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Dear Council,

Thank you for your continued exploration of desperately needed housing opportunities in the
downtown.

It has just now come to my attention that there may be an opportunity related to the 3" Street
parking garage to advance housing and public resources at a greater magnitude than previously

explored. However, that opportunity may be missed if the 3 street garage is declared surplus
today. To be clear, the Chamber is steadfastly supportive of using excess city property for housing
and economic development purposes. At this point, we simply encourage the Council to delay action

for a short period of time on the 3" street garage alone, while moving forward the other properties
in the agenda item, to provide enough time for the City to explore potential redevelopment

3rd

opportunities of the street garage.

With respect and appreciation for our continued partnership,

PETER RUMBLE |CEO

SANTA ROSA METRO CHAMBER

50 Old Courthouse Square, Suite 110, Santa Rosa, CA 95404
DIRECT 707-545-1477 | P 707-545-1414 | F 707-545-6914
SANTAROSAMETROCHAMBER.COM
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From: Karen Wigylus

To: City Clerk; _CityCouncilListPublic

Cc: Matt Henderson; CMOffice; Richard Coombs; Natalie Balfour; Williams, Stephanie
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Letter to City Council, City of Santa Rosa -12/6/22 Agenda Item 14.2
Date: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 2:56:16 PM

Attachments: Mimecast Large File Send Instructions.msq

I'm using Mimecast to share large files with you. Please see the attached instructions.

Dear City Clerk/City Council:

Attached is a Mimecast link to Matthew C. Henderson’s Letter to City Council, City of Santa
Rosa dated 12/2/22 for the City Council Meeting today. Also attached to the link are 10
.pdfs enclosures to be printed with the letter and distributed to the City Council. Please
confirm receipt of the letter and attachments.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Matthew C. Henderson at
matthew.henderson@msrlegal.com with a copy to me.

Regards, Karen.

Karen Wigylus | Miller Starr Regalia
Legal Assistant to Arthur F. Coon / Matthew C. Henderson / Brian D. Shaffer / Mark A. Cameron
1331 N. California Boulevard, Suite 600, Walnut Creek, CA 94596

t: 925.935.9400 | d: 925.941.3273 | f: 925.933.4126 | karen.wigylus@msrlegal.com | www.msrlegal.com

E MILLER STARR

REGALIA

MILLER STARR REGALIA CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This electronic mail message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail message in error, please immediately notify
the sender by replying to this message or by telephone. Thank you.
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From: Doug

To: CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Surplus Land Action on 3rd Street Parking Garage
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 2:48:11 PM

Dear Mayor Rogers and Members of Santa Rosa City Council,

Due to the Holiday season (the most important 6 weeks of our business year) we were regrettably

unaware that an action to declare the 3 Street garage “Surplus Land” was being taken last week or
we would have voiced this alignment with the DOA in not supporting this action. The action taken by
the council last week will possibly be the most damaging decision for E.R. Sawyer Jewelers (Santa
Rosa’s Oldest Business) and it’s 14 employees. We are personally asking that you reconsider the
action and reopen the conversation with those of us at the most risk with your decision. Throughout
our company’s history we have been involved at all levels of support of Downtown and the Council —
Elbert Ramson Sawyer was on the founding committee that formed the Santa Rosa Chamber to
rebuild Downtown Santa Rosa after the 1906 earthquake. We are begging of you to reconsider your
action — not because of the data presented by staff (though that is a concern also) but because there
has not been enough stake holder discussions that give us a sense of confidence that we can survive
the uncertainty of what the decision means. This decision underestimates what it takes to make a
living downtown, and those making and influencing this decision it will not be subject to it’s
ramifications. Although we were and are in complete support of the Reunification of Courthouse
Square, we have already witnessed the adverse effect of the 6 month delay of that project had with
traffic patterns that we are working so hard to return downtown. We don’t want to imagine what
the effect of multiple years of uncertainty and/or delays may cause our business and neighbors.

We also understand the pressure that the City is under from the State to create housing, it is our

opinion that this is not the 3" Street garage is NOT the right property at this moment in time and
just the declaring of it “Surplus” creates to much concern for us.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Doug & Ame Van Dyke
E.R. Sawyer Jewelers since 1879

Toraj Soltani
Mac’s Deli since 1952
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